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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, May 13, 2010 4:14 PM
To: 'glenn@cashflowcompanies.com'’
Subject: RE: address change

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: glenn@cashflowcompanies.com [mailto:glenn@cashflowcompanies.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 12:41 PM

To: corphelp :

Subject: address change

Importance: High

Good afternoon....

Please change the address as soon as possible for the Principal Address, Mailing
Address and MGRM Address to: 102 NE 2 nd street Boca Raton, Fl 33432. Thanx
for your time and help.

Glenn Farinacci
Registered agent

Florida Limited Liability Company
1ST CONTINENTAL MORTGAGE OF FEDERAL HWY LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L08000066093 =
FEI/EIN Number 262948227

Date Filed 07/08/2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 07/08/2008




Last Event CANCEL ADM DiSS/REV
Event Date Filed 03/16/2010

Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

1200 CLINTMOORE ROAD
2
BOCA RATON FL 33487 US

Changed 03/16/2010
Mailing Address

1200 CLINTMOORE RCAD
2
BOCA RATON FL 33487 US

Changed 03/16/2010
Registered Agent Name & Address

FARINACCI, GLENN R

1730 SOUTH FEDERAL HIGHWAY
SUITE #208

DELRAY BEACH FL 33483 US

Name Changed: 03/16/2010
Address Changed: 03/16/2010
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